
,

SAFEGUARDS N?ORMATON
:

-

TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHORITY
.

,

'

y CH ATTANOOGA. TENNESSEE 374o1
.-

|

400 Chestnut Street Tower II
''

July 31, 1985 s
@ C

:,. ; ,,
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Q 3[
Region II gg

Dr. J. Nelson Grace, Regional Administrator 3OATTN:
P.O. Box 2203 u ~1
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 7 ,

co CT.
W 's..

Dear Dr. Grace: t.O Y L

SEQUOYAH NUCLEAR PLANT UNITS 1 AND 2 - NRC-0IE REGION II INSPECTION REPORT 00
50-327/85-19 AND 50-328/85-19 - RESPONSE TO VIOLATIONS

Enclosed is our response to your July 3, 1985 letter to H. G. Parris
50-327/85-19 and 50-328/85-19 for our

.

transmitting IE Inspection Report Nos.
Sequoyah Nuclear Plant which cited TVA with one Severity Level III Violation.

.

'

Our response contains physical security information that is exempt from
disclosure in accordance with 10 CFR 73.21.

We, therefore, request that the
If you have any

enclosed response not be placed in the Public Document Room.858-2725.questions, please get in touch with R. E. Alsup at FTS

To the best of my knowledge, I declare the statements contained herein are {
complete and true.

Very truly yours,

TENNESSE VALLEY AUTHORITYg r)1

hFORMATIONj
SAFEGUARDSNTTb ggQNuclear Licensing Branch

. A. Domer, Chief

Enclosure
Mr. James Taylor, Director (Enclosure)cc:
Office of Inspection and Enforcement
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555
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